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“Bayani ka; gurong Pillipino. Ang PPSTA, kumakalinga sa iyo-”

MEMBERSHIP GUIDELINE NO. 04-2024

TO: ALL REGIONAL AND DIVISION CHAPTER PRESIDENTS
THRU THE PPSTA TRUSTEES

FROM: THE PRESIDENT

DATE: June 25, 2024

SUBJECT: Supplemental Memo to MG No. 01 — 2024 re: 2024 ACT+1 Convention

The Teachers’ Council of Thailand (KHURUSAPHA), host of the 2024 ACT+1 Convention, through
its Foreign Relations Officer, Ms. Supitcha Sakunapasat, has advised the PPSTA Secretariat that
the maximum number of participants from the Philippines for the convention is 250. Based on
our projection given the influx of requests for inclusions, we will exceed the prescribed number
if we will continue to accept participants.

Given this circumstance, please be informed that only those compliant of the following conditions
shall be accepted as part of PPSTA's Official Delegation to the convention:

A. Those who have confirmed flight bookings and have paid the registration
fee by 05 July 2024. Proof of booking and copy of accomplished payment
registration form must be presented to the PPSTA Secretariat; AND

B.  Currently in the ACTIVE SERVICE of DepEd, MBHTE or Local/State Colleges
and Universities

The above conditions will not be applied if the individual who wish to become part of the
delegation is a member of the PPSTA Board of Trustees or the Constitutional Committees, a
Local or Regional Chapter President, or whose name has been included in the list submitted by
PPSTA to KHURUSAPHA last May.

Those who are not compliant with the conditions set forth above, may still join but as part of
the extension group of PPSTA which will be referred to as NON-DELEGATES. They do not need
to pay the registration fee as they will not participate in the convention proper.

For your information and guidance.

GILBERT T. SADSAD
President



